NICHOLS & SLAGLE ENGINEERING, INC.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

333 Rouser Road, Airport Office Park, Building 4, Suite 600, Moon Township, PA 15108-2773 - 412-269-9440 - Fax 412-269-0533

November 18, 2016

Mrs. Jodi Noble, Manager
Chartiers Township

2 Buccaneer Drive
Houston, PA 15342

Subject: Houston Injection Station Site Plan
Stormwater Management & Floodplain Plan Review
Resubmitted: November 11, 2016
NSE No. P046-164(h)

Dear Ms. Noble:

Pursuant to your request, we have reviewed the Houston
Injection Station Stormwater Management Plan and H&H Report as
prepared by Tetra Tech. In accordance with Township Ordinance
and our review letter dated May 19, 2016, the Applicant has
redesigned the proposed Houston Injection Station so that all
petroleum products are located at least 1.5 feet above the 100-
vear floodplain. Our remaining comments are as follows:

Stormwater Management Review:

1. Provide PaDEP/WCCD approval of the proposed E&S Control Plan
and Stormwater Management Plan for 0il and Gas activities.

Please note that our review has Dbeen limited to the
Stormwater Management and Floodplain Management Ordinances of the

Township. In addition, our review is Dbased on information
prepared by others under the assumption that this information is
accurate and complete. Should you have any questions regarding

this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Vexy truly yours,

Daniel B. Slagle, P.E.
Principal Engineer

DBS/RDH

cc: Sam Stockton, CDC
Jim Liekar, Esqg.
Tetra Tech
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.



